
FOI number: HBC_FOI_2019060 
Date FOI Received: 21/01/2019 
Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council) 
Title: Highways 
Description: Amount spent by the council on repairing roads 2015/16 to date. 
 
 
 
Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Could you please provide the amount (£) spent by the council on repairing roads so far in 
2018-19, as well as in 2017-18, 2016-17, and 2015-16? 
 
I would like this to be treated as a Freedom of Information request. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
Thank you for your query. 
 
Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the 
County Council. 
 
Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to 
help you. 
 
Kind regards 
FOI 
 


